International
Brotherhood of
Teamsters

Ken Hall, Director
Package Division
Telephone (202) 624-8755 / Fax (202) 624-6931

Memo

To: All UPS and UPS Freight Local Unions

From: Ken Hall, Director Package Division

Date: September 28, 2011

Re: 2012 UPS / UPS Freight National Grievance Committee Schedule

For your information, the dates for the 2012 UPS and UPS Freight National Grievance
Committee meetings are as follows:

March 2012 - UPS: March 5-7 / UPS Freight: March 7-9, 2012
Westin Beach Resort — Room rate $215, Overnight parking $25
321 N. Fort Lauderdale Beach Boulevard
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33304
1-888-627-7108
Cut off date for making reservations is Tuesday, February 7, 2012
Docket closes: Monday, February 13 —12:00 noon E.S.T.

June 2012 - UPS: June 4-6 / UPS Freight: June 6-8, 2012
Providence Biltmore — Room rate $139, Overnight parking $26
11 Dorrance Street
Providence, Rl 02903
1-401-421-0700
Cut off date for making reservations is Thursday, May 3, 2012
Docket closes: Monday, May 14 — 12:00 noon E.D.T.

October 2012 - UPS: October 8-10 / UPS Freight: October 10-12, 2012

Hyatt Regency Mission Bay — Room rate $199, Overnight parking $25

1441 Quivira Road

San Diego, CA 92109

http://manage.passkey.com or 1-888-421-1442

Cut off date for making reservations is Thursday, September 6, 2012
Docket closes: Monday, September 17 — 12:00 noon E.D.T.
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